Legistar #090210
DISTRICT ALL

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION

For Inclusion on Board Agenda

Bids and Proposals

TO President and Village Board of Trustees

FROM : David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE : April 8, 2007 Agenda Date: April 16, 2009

TITLE Fence Replacement at Lombard Cemetery

SUBMITTED BY: Keith J. Surges, Operation Superintendent @

RESULTS:

Date Bids Were Published _ N/A Bidding Closed
Total Number of Bids Received N/A

Total Number of Bidders Meeting Specifications

Bid Security Required Yes

Performance Bond Required Yes
Were Any Bids Withdrawn Yes
Explanation:

Waiver of Bids Requested? X

N/A

No

No

No

Yes

If yes, explain: See attached memo.
Award Recommended to Lowest

Yes

Responsible Bidder?
If no, explain:

FISCAL IMPACT:
Amount of Award $46,025.00 - 1155.756140

BACKGROUND/RECOMMENDATION:

No

Recommendation by Public Works to go with the Ameristar product line is that they carry a lifetime
warranty on the coating. If we notice any defects in the coating we notify the manufacturer and they

determine replacement or renewal of the coating.

Has Recommended Bidder Worked for Village Previously

If yes, was quality of work acceptable
Was item bid in accordance with Public Act 85-1295?
Waiver of bids - Public Act 85-1295 does not apply

REVIEW (as needed):
Village Attorney XX

Finance Director XX

Village Manager XX

Yes XNo
Yes No
Yes XNo
_ XYes
Date
Date
Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 noon,

Wednesday, prior to the Board Agenda distribution.




MEMORANDUM

David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

Through: Carl S. Goldsmith, Director of Public Works OX

From: Keith J. Surges, Operations Superintendent @

Date: April §, 2009

Subject: Fence Removal and Replacement at the Lombard Cemétery

On March 30, 2009 I met with two (2) fencing contractors at the Lombard Cemetery on Main Street.
Then on Friday, April 3, 2009 I contacted a third contractor and faxed him the specs for the fence. I had
given each of them the manufacturer, type and style of fence we were looking to have installed around the
property. I asked each of them to submit a proposal for all work which included the replacement of the
driveway gate, reinstallation of the existing Memorial Gate, installation of a new service gate on the west
fence line and six (6) 18” X 18” X 5” high brick pillars to be located at each corner and on either side of
the driveway gate. Their proposal should include the removal and disposal of existing fence.

I received quotes from the fence contractors and the results are as follows

Action Fence Contractors, Inc ' $46,025.00
945 Tower Road '
Mundelein, Illinois 60060-3811

Paramount Fence $46,375.00
557A S. River Street
Batavia, Illinois 60510

Brothers Affordable Fence Company No Quote
2N176 Iowa Ave.
Villa Park, Illinois 60181

Public works is requesting the Board of Trustees approve a waiver of bids and award of a contract to
Action Fence Contractors, Inc., for an amount $46,075.00 (pulling of posts with concrete above grade will -
be an additional cost and determmed during demolition with both contractors) for the labor, materials and
equipment to remove existing fence and install new Ameristar Echelon Plus Aluminum Ornamental
Fence per proposal request. This work is to be completed by May 21, 2009 before the Memorial Day
Rededication of the Cemetery

Please present this item to the Village Board for consideration at the April 16, 2009 meeting.



